BEELEY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Sarah Porter Phone: 07866695132

Email: beeleyparishcouncil@gmail.com Web: www.beeleyparishcouncil.org.uk

MINUTES

For the meeting on Monday 18th September 2023 at the Cavendish Village Hall, Beeley

Councillors Robert Webster Chris Mill Apologies: PC Shaun Jakins (Police) present: Elizabeth Gravil Pete Rowbotham PCSO Anthony Boswell (Police)

Chris Hornsby

Cllr Kath Potter (Peak Park) Others: Cllr Susan Hobson (DCC&DDDC)

John Miley Sarah Porter

Olivia Parker (Remediuk)

PART 1 - NON-CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS

Report / Action Required

- Apologies for absence were received from PC Shaun Jakins and PCSO Anthony Boswell. 1.
- 2. There were no Declaration of Members Interest
- 3. Public speaking -
 - Olivia Parker Remediuk The new Derbyshire re... scheme. Community Sector firm who has been given a contract for 2 years to work with people who have been involved with anti-social behaviour before a criminal charge. They look to work in areas where antisocial behaviour has occurred. They consult with victims. Already have links with food banks and other charities. Out in the local community to look at possible projects. Started on 1st September 2023.
 - Cllr Kath Potter
 - o PDNPA is going through another reorganisation. Budgets are tight. Income 27 years ago was £11million and now about half.
 - o Annual tour on Friday, Cllr Potter was shocked to hear that the Peak Park was looking to sell a barn to be redeveloped. This is a change in view for the authority.
 - o A building built on Router Lane in Birchover and apparently been there for 4 years and has been reported before. Started as a cabin with a hot tub. The Peak Park wrote to the owners saying they needed to submit a planning application. It came to the Planning Committee last week and was recommended for refusal. It was refused.
 - o Cllr Potter is going on planning training next week and some of the permitted development criteria is out for consultation to be more favourable to allowing development and keeping businesses open.
 - Cllr Susan Hobson
 - o No further news on Chesterfield Road. Chief Executive of DCC has written to all Councillors and asked for any particular issues. Cllr Hobson has asked her to visit the road. Sarah Dines MP visited and been a meeting with all relevant parties (Lord Burlington, Rowlsey PC, Beeley PC and DCC Councillors) to look at keeping the pressure on. There has been a suggestion that a new road could be put in near the old road across Chatsworth land. There was a discussion about this and the benefit of a straighter road. Clerk has asked someone to look at old maps to look at the feasibility of this.

Clerk

- o Came to Heritage weekend and noticed there was a request to help cover the electricity 5-year check. There may be a grant available.
- Traffic issues on the A6 is a problem and DCC are sending a letter out to explain more about this.
- o Level Centre at Rowsley has an exhibition on and open for all to attend. There is an opening event tomorrow.
- Live Life Better Derbyshire is a free healthy lifestyle service in libraries to help the public and catch people who don't want to bother the doctor, etc.
- 4. No items from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded.
- 5. The Minutes of the Meeting held on 17th July 2023 were approved.
- Matters Arising (non-decision making) 6.
 - Planning applications were discussed under Item 8
 - Playing Field, Church car park and bus stop were discussed under Item 9
 - Finance was discussed under Item 10
 - Correspondence Actioned as agreed.
- 7. Planning Applications New - None Existing were noted -

- NP/DDD/0623/061 Cricket Cottage, Pig Lane, Beeley Extension to existing dwelling including basement and garden shed - Granted conditionally
- NP/DDD/0423/0473 Beeley Hill Top Farm, Beeley Hill Top Listed building consent Reroofing of kennel and attached lean-to outbuildings at Beeley Hill Top Farm to consist of re-covering with natural Derbyshire stone slates - Granted conditionally
- Playing Field, Church car park, defibrillator and bus stop 8.
 - Playing field:
 - o Inspections No issues.
 - Brook:
 - Cultivation Licence
 - Quote for mowing £35 per cut
 - DCC clarifying section to have a licence
 - Need to look at putting in stakes to stop parking. Clerk to clarify with DCC Clerk that the repairs have happened.
- 9. Finance and Audit
 - Accounts to 4th September 2023 were noted
 - Audit submitted and returned
 - S137 requests None
 - New expenditure approved:
 - Cheque 22332 Clerk pay and expenses £279 Cheque 22333 Ground maintenance £550 Cheque 22334 Election recharge £110

 - Cheque 22335 Dalc training £50
 - Cheque 22336 Audit fee £252 (£42 VAT)
 - Expenditure noted None
 - New income noted:
 - Interest £6.34
 - Car park box £16.80
- 10. Correspondence and general update:
 - Chesterfield Road closure Extended to 17th February 2025. Talked about under public speaking.
 - Caravan on Beeley Moor Still there. Clerk to chase Chatsworth.

Clerk

Clerk

- Snow Warden Scheme 2023 Agreed to join again and have a whole pallet. DDDC Local Plan was noted
- 11. Feedback from Meetings and Training:
 - New Councillor Training Cllr Mills went in person and Cllr Gravil had a zoom session. Covered the different roles but focused on the Councillor role. Important to remember that Councillors are representatives of the community and need to listen to your community. Talked about meeting running and finances.
- 12. For information:
 - Bin day change to Wednesday for Beeley
- 13. DALC (all circulated by email):
 - September Newsletter
 - August Newsletter
- 14. Reading (circulated by email):
 - Santander Statement (paper)
 - Peak District National Park Authority confirms approval for restructure proposals
 - Parish Council Planning Bulletin and News
 - Rowsley Parish Council Agenda Papers
 - Neighbourhood Watch newsletters
 - **Rural Matters Newsletter**
 - Weekly Rural News Digest
 - Rural Opportunities Bulletins, Newsletter and Press releases Rural Services Network
 - Peak Park Authority Press Releases
 - Derbyshire Dales District Council Press Releases
 - Police Alerts and newsletters
- 15. Meeting dates for 2024 approved:
 - 15th January 2024
 - 18th March 2024
 - 20th May 2024
 - 22nd July 2024
 - 16th September 2024
 - 18th November 2024

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS - All meetings held at 7.30pm in the Village Hall - MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

20th November 2023